
 
 

THE CITY OF SMYRNA 

2800 KING STREET 

SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080 

 

Friday, September 17, 2021 

 

RFQ 22-013 FY 2022 City-Wide Resurfacing Project   

 

PROPOSAL DUE DATE:  Thursday, September 30, 2021 - 10:00 AM 

 

 

ADDENDUM 2 

The contents of this Addendum are fully incorporated into the original RFQ. 

 

 

1) Can the contractor use reflective tape for the temporary striping until the 15 days 

before the  Thermo? Yes 

 

2) Does the City want the contractor to use trackless tack? Is there a difference in quality? 

If yes, then no. 

 

3) I understand the patching LENGTH will be determined in the field, but can we request 

that the WIDTH be a minimum of 7 feet to make the process more cost efficient for 

everyone? Yes 

 

4) Considering that this project will be starting before the coldest time of the year, and 

the temperatures will dictate the paving according to GDOT, is it possible to push the 

completion date as to allow for the best quality of workmanship? No, we will look at this 

when the project starts - 45 degrees and rising is suitable for paving. If we run into issues, 

we will handle it on a staff level with the contractor. 

 

5) Can the city add quantities on the bid schedule for utility adjustments (manholes and 

water valves)? Can the contractor use steel risers for adjustment? The valves and 

manholes will be lowered already. Any manholes left above grade we will provide the 

risers as needed. 

 

6) Will any traffic loops be affected by this resurfacing? If so, will the city add a line item 

for it? Yes 

 

 

Kelly Brown, CPPB, NIGP-CPP 

Purchasing Manager 
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RFQ 22-013 FY 2022 City-Wide Resurfacing Project 
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